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(J. H. Medical School - Howell)

From the Regius Professor of Medicine, Oxford
Feb. 21st. 10.
Dear Howell,

The question comes up about several of the American Rhodes Scholars who
are taking medicine; could they be admitted to the advanced standing at the
J. Ho ¥. S. i.e. on passing the examinations; take the case of this man for
example, a schedule of whose work I enclose; could he enter the third year?

With kind regards,
‘ Sincerely yours,
Wm. Osler



